Jonuary 17, 1940

Dear Professor Fréchet,

I am very glad to have your letter of January Sth with
the quotation from Birge and Deving. I find these writers
often very obascure, but ae they are obvioualy influsnced by
the forem of argument for which I am responsible, I should
like to make my own posltion, &t least, olear to you.

1 enclose the paper on “Inverse Frobability" in whieh
I firet introduced the fiducial argument, though, in faet,

#@ By refersnce %o M. Ezeklel shows, many people had been
arguring in thia way frcm the moment when theoretlcal
distributions, sueh &a :2::.uf X?, ¢t and £, were firat
tabulated sc as to show the values taken at 4Alffesrent levels
of slgnificanes Ivllﬁll of P} inatead of showing the values
of P'a for Aifferent values of X%, eto.

I ghould like you to keep the offprint soc long as 1t
is useful %o yow; but, as I have very few coples, perhaps
you will send it bsek If, at any time, you find you mno longer
want it. A second paper (The concepts of inverse probability
and fidueial probablility referring to unknown paramsters.
Proo. Roy. Bec. Lond., A:,139: 343-348) also expresses well
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what 1s etill my point of view. I have no coplies of thilas, but
the Proceedings of the Royal Boclety may be accessible %o you.
With respaot to your other mathematical questioni-

1g Xyy seseersars, Xy Are values independently and normally
o=
distributed with atandard deviation egual to % , and if
B(Y) =0
then 5%;;1 ig nornally distributed about zere

1
with standard deviation equal to ¥ 8(Y¥) and this dlstributien
will ba absolutely ihﬂnpundunt of that of

o EJ-‘"I“ B(x~X)*®

or of nfﬁr + Bo that the ratio of theses two quantities

Bl x]

8
will be dfatributed exactly as 1la € EE?F;, whare § Le the valus
I tabulote for *Ctudent's" dlstrlbutlon.

I amphaglipe this type of axtenslon aof "Stulent's® original
argument in & paper in Metron (Applications of "Student's"”
d1atribution) 19;6’, Yol V, Part 3: 90-104. It ia really the

' cagls of the teate used in the Analysis of Varianoe.

On your mission to England, I think you ought to asee
Profegsor Leonard Jones, &t the Mathematieal Laboratory,
Cambridge, whco will be able to put you in touch with war work
involving mathematlcal statlatles better than any one ult-..
My Laboratory haa not yet been used for this purpose.

Yours singersly,
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